
February ;:: 0, l 968 

Mr. Robert V . Orrr.es. Managing Editor; 

Science; 
1515 assachusetts Avenue, N. W. 

Washington , D. C. 20005 

Dear Sir: 

Terribly sorry to bother you with this pokey question, but how long 

should it take for one to receive reprints, after publishing an article in 

Science ? The article was: 

Crabtree, D. E . and E . L. Davis 

· Experiments in the Manufacture of Wooden 

I mplements With Tools of Flaked Stone ' . 1968, 

Vol. 159 , p. 426. January 26. 

I filled out an order for 200 copies, to be split between us, at the time 

I proofed the galley. 

We are getting a brisk business in orders for reprints , so would like 

to know when we may expect them? 

pm 

Thanks for your attention and, again, apologies. 

Sincerely, 

Emm.a Lou Davis 
Curator of Archaeology 


